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From: Cheryl Woodward[CN=Cheryl Woodward/OU=e/O=POSTOFFICE] 

Sent: Fri 18/08/2006 10:50:27 AM (UTC) 

To: Stephen Dlley[L 
. . . . . . . . . . . . . . . .

GRO

Subject: Re: P.O -v- Castleton 

Hi Stephen 

I have passed this case on to a Senior Manager who is going to speak to Mandy Talbot regarding not being happy about 
the costing of this matter going to trial. 
I will keep you up to speed as the day goes on but I will be leaving at 2pm. 

Thanks Cheryl. 


